Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Technology Enabled Care Service
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1) Who is your current supplier of: - 
a) Technology Enabled Care (TEC) / Telecare Equipment?
Answer:
Leicester City Council provision
b) TEC/ Telecare Assessments?
Leicester City Council provision
c) TEC / Telecare Installation?
Leicester City Council provision
d) Telecare Monitoring?
Leicester City Council provision
e) Telecare Mobile Response?
Leicester City Council provision via the Integrated Crisis Response Service
f) TEC Strategic Partner support e.g. service development, training, innovation/ projects

Leicester City Council provision
2) Please can you provide the relevant quarter and year for when each of the below services are due to be re tendered: - 
a) TEC/ Telecare Equipment?

b) TEC / Telecare Assessments?

c) TEC / Telecare Installation?

d) Telecare Monitoring?

e) Telecare Mobile Response?

f) TEC Strategic Partner support e.g. service development, training, innovation/ projects

N/A as Leicester City Council provision
3) What plans do you have to consolidate your TEC / telecare provision? i.e. provide TEC services through a single supplier/ lead provider arrangement?

N/A as already integrated through the in-house Leicester City Council provision

What plans do you have to jointly commission technology services with the NHS?

NHS services can make referrals for TEC via the Council

4) How many people does the council currently fund TEC/ telecare services for?

Circa 4,500 people with access to TEC/Telecare equipment. Telecare customers pay a monitoring fee for the connection to the Council Alarm Receiving Centre

5) What plans do you have for moving from a reactive telecare service to a proactive and preventative digital service?

An invitation to tender will be published to the Open Market by Quarter 4, 2023 to procure a digitally enabled Alarm Receiving Centre.

6) Please provide a generic contact email address for the team responsible for commissioning TEC services

Jagjit.Singh-Bains@leicester.gov.uk
7) What plans do you have to engage with the market around TEC services?  Please provide the quarter and year you are looking to do this in?

A Dynamic Purchasing System will be explored by Quarter 4, 2023 to enhance the range of TEC products and services.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
